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Dear Andrew RT Davies MS,

| am responding to your written question WQ93465: How is the Welsh Government working
to ensure a healthy, productive and safe environment for nurses working in Wales following
the independent culture review of the Nursing and Midwifery Council?

| welcome the publication of The Nursing and Midwifery Council Independent Culture
Review. Like the Chief Nursing Officer for Wales, | am very concerned about the review’s
findings and the impact these issues will have on the health and wellbeing of nurses and
midwives in Wales. My officials are working closely with their counterparts in England,
Northern Ireland and Scotland to ensure the NMC addresses all areas of concern raised in
the report and its recommendations to restore confidence in the regulator.

Yours sincerely,

Eluned Morgan AS/MS
Ysgrifennydd y Cabinet dros lechyd, Gofal Cymdeithasol a’r Gymraeg
Cabinet Secretary for Health, Social Care and Welsh Language

Canolfan Cyswllt Cyntaf / First Point of Contact Centre:

Bae Caerdydd « Cardiff Bay 0300 0604400
Caerdydd « Cardiff Gohebiaeth.Eluned.Morgan@llyw.cymru
CF99 1SN Correspondence.Eluned.Morgan@gov.wales

Rydym yn croesawu derbyn gohebiaeth yn Gymraeg. Byddwn yn ateb gohebiaeth a dderbynnir yn Gymraeg yn Gymraeg ac ni fydd
gohebu yn Gymraeg yn arwain at oedi.

We welcome receiving correspondence in Welsh. Any correspondence received in Welsh will be answered in Welsh and corresponding
in Welsh will not lead to a delay in responding.
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